CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to

CONTRACT NOTICE
	Contract Title:
	Technical Assistance for the Evaluation of 2014, 2015 and 2016 Turkey Annual Programmes

	Location:
	Turkey

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/140793/IH/SER/TR


Question 1:

With respect to the service contract on the subject, that refers to the evaluation of the IPA II Programs from 2014 to 2016, we would like to submit a query concerning the possible conflict of interest.

Our company implements as a consortium partner a contract financed under IPA II. Can we participate to the present bid for evaluations? Are all companies implementing contracts under IPA II automatically excluded from this competition?
Considering the high level of involvement of international companies to projects in Turkey your prompt feedback should be very appreciated, in order to allow a correct composition of consortia.
 Question 2:

Could you please clarify if the contractors, which are implementing projects funded under the annual programme for Turkey for the years 2014, 2015 and 2016 under the Instrument for Pre-accession Assistance (IPA II) are in a conflict position? In addition, could you please provide further details specifying in which cases contractors will be in a conflict of interest for this specific tender? 

Answer 1 and 2:

As it is mentioned in the Article 7 of the Contract Notice (Contact description), the scope of contract covers the evaluation of some of the EU funded contracts/actions financed by IPA II assistance (projects financed under 2014, 2015 and 2016 Annual Action Programmes) in Turkey. Please also note that the evaluation will cover activities implemented through contracts of all types, i.e. services, works, supply, twinning and direct grants, in 6 sectors/sub-sectors of IPA 2014, 2015 and 2016, i.e. (1) agriculture, (2) energy, (3) civil society, (4) fundamental rights, (5) home affairs and (6) judiciary. 
On the other hand, the conflict of interest is explained in article 2.5.4.4 of the PRAG (Professional conflicting interest) as follows:

“There are specific cases where the operator has a professional conflicting interest that negatively affects its capacity to perform a contract. Such a situation arises where an operator could be awarded a contract to evaluate a project in which it has participated or to audit accounts that it has previously certified, and therefore is treated at the selection stage. 

If the operator is in such a situation, the corresponding tender is rejected. These cases often arise in evaluation or audit framework contracts, where the contractor can have a professional conflicting interest for a specific contract”.

Please note that the offers will be assessed in accordance with this article in terms of conflict of interest. 

In this regard, conflict of interest will be deemed to be occurred for any entity (acting as consortium leader, consortium member, capacity providing entity or subcontractor) which has involved in the implementation of any project financed under Annual Action Programmes for Turkey for the years 2014, 2015 and 2016 under the Instrument for Pre-accession Assistance (IPA II). 
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